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From: Randy Barker
To: Erica Smith
Subject: FW: ReadyOP possible alternatives
Date: Monday, September 23, 2019 12:01:45 PM
Attachments: image002.png


From: Rebecca Rodriguez <rebecca.rodriguez@wilco.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 10:49 AM
To: Randy Barker <randy.barker@wilco.org>
Subject: RE: ReadyOP possible alternatives
 
Hello again –
 
After reviewing  the information available online DisasterLAN does not have the radio capability that
ReadyOp offers.
 


From: Randy Barker <randy.barker@wilco.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 10:21 AM
To: Rebecca Rodriguez <rebecca.rodriguez@wilco.org>
Subject: RE: ReadyOP possible alternatives
 
Thank you for checking.  Just let me know on DisasterLAN & we will move forward.
 
Randy
 
 


From: Rebecca Rodriguez <rebecca.rodriguez@wilco.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 10:20 AM
To: Randy Barker <randy.barker@wilco.org>
Subject: RE: ReadyOP possible alternatives
 
Good morning Randy,
 
I looked into the alternatives sent over, unless I am missing it – while they all provide
continuity, resiliency – several are missing the public safety tool. Those which do have the
public safety component appear to be missing the ability to connect  Smartphones, Laptops,
Desktops AND Land Mobile Radio systems together. I am taking a deeper dive into DisasterLAN to
determine whether or  not it is a viable option for us.  
 
WhosOnLocation – a visitor management system with check in capabilities but not a public
safety management tool
DisasterLAN – possibly
IBM Intelligent Operations Center for Emergency Management – doesn’t have the radio piece
OpsCenter – doesn’t have the radio piece
Dude Solutions Safety – doesn’t have the radio piece
ArcGIS for Emergency Management – doesn’t have the radio piece
esri Emergency Management Operations – doesn’t have the radio piece
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WebEOC – doesn’t have the radio piece
 
 
Becky
 
 
 


From: Randy Barker <randy.barker@wilco.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 9:57 AM
To: Rebecca Rodriguez <rebecca.rodriguez@wilco.org>
Cc: Erica Smith <erica.smith@wilco.org>
Subject: ReadyOP possible alternatives
 
Per our discussion.  Please let me know if any of these are possible alternatives that we could get a
quote from.  Thanks!
 
https://www.g2.com/products/readyop/competitors/alternatives
 


Randy Barker, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent/Director
 
Williamson County Purchasing Department
100 Wilco Way, Ste. P101
Georgetown, TX 78626
Phone 512-943-1555
 
 
Williamson County Purchasing Department
 


           


This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone
the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in
error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.
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